

---

**From:** Fonger, Ronald <RFONGER1@mlive.com>  
**Sent:** Friday, April 19, 2013 11:45 PM  
**To:** Wurfel, Sara (GOV)  
**Subject:** RE: Flint & DWSD water

Thanks Sara.  
I got Caleb's message and passed it on to Dominic.  
They had already talked.  
Appreciate the follow-up.

Ron Fonger  
810.347.9963

---

**From:** Wurfel, Sara (GOV) [<mailto:Wurfels@michigan.gov>]  
**Sent:** Friday, April 19, 2013 5:45 PM  
**To:** Fonger, Ronald  
**Subject:** FW: Flint & DWSD water

---

**From:** Wurfel, Sara (GOV)  
**Sent:** Friday, April 19, 2013 5:42 PM  
**To:** Ron Fonger - Flint Journal; Dominic Adams - MLive/Flint Journal  
**Cc:** Buhs, Caleb (GOV)  
**Subject:** Flint & DWSD water

Ron and Dominic –

Just wanted to confirm that I received both of your messages and I believe Caleb Buhs has tried to reach and get back with you. I believe you and the Journal are all set. Just in case, he's cc'd here and his cell is PPI

So you know, our team has been on different assignments so thankfully both Kurt Weiss and Caleb Buhs have been on loan to our team to help cover in the interim. So Dominic – when you get calls from one of them, they are calling on my and the Governor's behalf.

Thanks much and best regards,  
SW

**Sara Wurfel, APR**  
Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder  
[wurfels@michigan.gov](mailto:wurfels@michigan.gov)  
517-335-6397, office  
PPI mobile  
Twitter: @SaraLW